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Miss Southwest Texas pageant participants

Oralia Snyder <osnyder@eaglepassisd.net> Thu, Aug 4, 2016 at 5:03 PM
To: Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net>
Cc: Hilda Mauricio <hmauricio@eaglepassisd.net>

Good afternoon! As per your request, here is the list of participants in the Miss Southwest Texas pageant for school
board recognition:

Kimarie Gonzalez-Junior Miss Southwest Texas-Sam Houston Elem.

Jennifer Snyder-Miss Southwest Texas Teen 1st runner-up-EPHS

Karla Velez-Miss Southwest Texas Teen 3rd runner-up-EPHS

Izabella Roig-Miss Pre-Teen Southwest Texas 3rd runner-up-EPHS

Yarely Perez-Junior Miss Southwest Texas 2nd runner-up-Sam Houston
Christina Williams-Little Miss Southwest Texas 2nd runner-up-Armando Cerna

Other participants:

Leslie Riojas-EPHS

Valeria Esqueda-CC WINN

Perla Gonzalez-CC WINN

Analia Trevifio-Liberty Elem.
Marelly Perez-Sam Houston Elem.

Jennifer Snyder and Leslie Riojas will be representing Eagle Pass in the Miss Texas Teen USA pageant this
November.

Thank you!

Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net> Fri, Aug 5, 2016 at 11:48 AM
To: Hilda Mauricio <hmauricio@eaglepassisd.net>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Oralia Snyder <osnyder@eaglepassisd.net>
Date: August 5, 2016 at 10:38:55 AM CDT

To: Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net>
Subject: Re: Miss Southwest Texas pageant participants

The Southwest Texas Pageantry is a distinguished competition open for all girls in qualifying divisions
from the Southwest region. It was hosted on July 23, 2016 in Laredo, TX. This competition is a great
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opportunity for girls to showcase their beauty, physical fitness, intellect, public speaking, interview
techniques, self-confidence, and grace. Most importantly, this pageant provides a visible platform from
which personal and community ideals can be voiced and recognized. We hope to bring these ideals to
our school district and target anti-bullying. We would also like to make a donation of school supplies to
students in need.

Thank you

On Thu, Aug 4, 2016 at 5:14 PM, Gilberto Gonzalez <ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net> wrote:
please give me a brief description of the program include info on antibullying

Gilberto Gonzalez
Superintendent of Schools
1420 Eidson Road

Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
ggonzalez@eaglepassisd.net
[Quoted text hidden]
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